IDEAL INDUSTRIES LIGHTING LLC, DBA CREE LIGHTING
4401 SILICON DRIVE DURHAM, NC 27703 USA

September 29, 2021
Eurofins MET Labs

914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR (Wireless Controller/CMACC-CMSC-
UNV-WH,CMACC-CMWD-UNV-WH AND FCC ID:2ACQ6-CMC)

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Section 0.459(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 CFR § 0.459(b), the
following information is provided in support of the request for long term confidential
treatment of the Internal Photographs exhibit.

1: Circuit Diagram

2: PCB Layout

3: Block Diagram

4: Operation Description

The information contained in the Internal Photos exhibit is restricted from disclosure to
non-consumers. <<Please list additional reasoning for the confidentiality request of the
internal photos including that it’s encased, will break/destroy device upon opening,
subject to military/ITAR rules, etc. Providing a photo of the encasing can also be
included to assist with justification>>

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

IDEAL INDUSTRIES LIGHTING LLC, DBA CREE LIGHTING
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Samir Syal /
Compliance Engineering Manager



